TOPIC SELECTION
Project Planning Worksheet

Which of the Requests for Proposals (RFPs) would you like to answer?



Why did you choose this RFP? Did you have to choose from multiple RFPs that interested you, or was there only one that caught your eye?







What is a “problem” identified in this RFP? Why is the information provided by your research important to this grant funder?






[bookmark: _GoBack]Based on the information in the RFP, write three research questions you might pursue in your research proposal. Remember that good research questions should be empirical (able to be answered by collecting and analyzing data) and focused (limited and defined; not too vague or broad).
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